
           

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday, November 24, 2020
8:30 AM

Via Zoom Teleconference
Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California

MEMBERS:
ALTERNATE:  

Mayor Marty Simonoff and Council Member Cecilia Hupp
Council Member Christine Marick

This meeting is being conducted consistent with Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated
March 17, 2020, regarding the COVID-19 pandemic.  The Finance Committee Meeting will be held on
November 24, 2020 at 8:30 AM via Zoom and the public is welcome to participate.  To provide comments
by teleconference (Zoom), members of the public must contact City Staff at (714) 990-7676 or
arlenem@cityofbrea.net no later than 12:00 PM on Monday, November 23, 2020 to obtain the Zoom
Meeting ID number and password.  Participants will be muted until recognized at the appropriate time by
the Committee. Written comments may be sent to the Administrative Services Department at
arlenem@cityofbrea.net no later than 12:00 PM on Monday, November 23, 2020.  Any comments
received via email will be summarized aloud into the record at the meeting.  To provide comments in
person, the Executive Conference Room will be open to a limited number of members of the public in
observance of social distancing guidelines. Masks are required. 

The Finance Committee agenda packet can be viewed on the City of Brea website at:  
https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes.  Hard copies of the agenda packet are available
via USPS with proper notice by calling (714) 990-7676.  Materials related to an item on this agenda
submitted to the Finance Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection in the third floor lobby of the Civic & Cultural Center at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA 92821
during normal business hours.  Such documents may also be available on the City's website subject to
staff's ability to post documents before the meeting. 

             
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Matters from the Audience
 
CONSENT
 

2.   November 10, 2020 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes  - Approve.

 
DISCUSSION
 

3.   Receive Proposals and Award Multiple Contracts for Landscape Maintenance Services at Various
Locations in the City of Brea - Receive proposals; Award Landscape Maintenance Agreements; and
Authorize City Manager to approve contract extensions.

 
4.   Orange County Transportation Authority Annual Measure M2 Expenditure Report - Adopt

resolution.
 

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, November 24, 2020

https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes


 
5.   Annual Development Impact Fee Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 - Receive and file.

 
6. Schedule Next Meeting:  December 8, 2020
 

cc: Mayor Pro Tem Steven Vargas
Council Member Glenn Parker

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s
Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility.
(28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, November 24, 2020



  2. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 11/24/2020

SUBJECT: November 10, 2020 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION
Approve.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Alicia Brenner, Senior Fiscal Analyst
 

Attachments
11-10-2020 Draft Minutes 



Draft Finance Committee Minutes                            Tuesday, November 10, 2020 

1 
 

DRAFT FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

 Tuesday, November 10, 2020 

 8:30 AM 

Executive Conference Room, Level Three 

and Via Zoom Meeting 

Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 
ATTENDEES: Mayor Marty Simonoff, Council Member Cecilia Hupp, Chris Emeterio, Cindy 
Russell, Tony Olmos, Bill Bowlus, Rudy Correa, Carrie Hernandez, Michael Ho, Gabe Linares, 
Faith Madrazo, Mario Maldonado, Jose Barriga, Alicia Brenner, Jenn Colacion, Marie Dao, Carrie 
Hosozawa, Cecilia Madrigal and Linda Tang 
 

1. Matters from the Audience - None 
 

 
CONSENT 
 

2. October 13, 2020 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes – Approved. 

 
 
DISCUSSION 
 

3. Five-Year Renewal Agreement for Accela Land Use Management Permitting Software - 
Recommended for City Council approval.  
 

4. Award Contract to Orkin for Pest Control Services at Various City Facilities – The 
Committee discussed item and recommended the staff report and agreement clarify that any 
contract price adjustments to be considered by City Council will be based upon the most recent 
12-months ending on December 31st prior to the July 1st rate adjustment. Recommended for 
City Council approval. 
 

5. Tiller Reserve Unit Repairs - Recommended for City Council approval. 
 

6. Amendment No. 3 to Professional Services Agreement with Parson Transportation 
Group, Inc. for Construction Support Services for the SR-57 & Lambert Road 
Interchange Improvements, CIP 7251 - Recommended for City Council approval. 
 

7. Lambert Road and Puente Street Intersection Improvement Project, CIP 7276 - 
Recommended for City Council approval. 
 

8. Budget Adjustments to the City Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets 

for Fiscal Year 2020-21 – Recommended for City Council approval. 
 

9. Schedule Next Meeting:  November 24, 2020 



Draft Finance Committee Minutes                            Tuesday, November 10, 2020 

2 
 

 
Meeting adjourned: 8:36 AM   

 
 
cc: Mayor Pro Tem Steven Vargas 

Council Member Glenn Parker 



  3. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 11/24/2020

SUBJECT: Receive Proposals and Award Multiple Contracts for Landscape Maintenance
Services at Various Locations in the City of Brea

RECOMMENDATION
1.  Receive proposals;
2.  Award Landscape Maintenance Agreements to: 

A.)  S. C. Yamamoto for Mowing at City Parks in the amount of $68,040
B.)  Mariposa Landscapes Inc. for Landscape Maintenance at City Facilities and Tracks
in the amount of $92,196
C.)  S. C. Yamamoto for Landscape Maintenance at City Medians, Parkways and
Greenbelts in the amount of $139,560
D.)  Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. for Landscape Maintenance at City Reservoir Sites in
the amount of $18,996
E.)  Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. for Landscape Maintenance at the Gateway Center in
the amount of $16,440
F.)   S. C. Yamamoto for Landscape Maintenance in Maintenance District 1 (MD 1) in
the amount of $12,480
G.)  S. C. Yamamoto for Landscape Maintenance in MD 3 in the amount of $21,120
H.)  Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. for Landscape Maintenance in MD 5 in the amount of
$31,164
I.)   S. C. Yamamoto for Landscape Maintenance in MD 6 in the amount of $60,000
J.)  S. C. Yamamoto for Landscape Maintenance in MD 7 in the amount of $10,080;
and

 3.  Authorize City Manager to approve contract extensions.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
One of City Council's top priorities for Fiscal Year 2020-21 is to continue regional
partnerships with other agencies. In furtherance of this top priority, staff identified the
issuance of a joint Request for Proposals (RFP) for landscape maintenance services at parks
and City facilities as a potential opportunity. As a result, staff reached out to other North
Orange County cities to solicit interest in issuing a joint RFP. The City of La Habra was the
only other city that expressed interest. 

On July 13, 2020, staff posted a joint City RFP on CIPLIST.com for landscape maintenance
services that included mowing, irrigation work, ball field maintenance, playground
maintenance and other landscape maintenance activities. Of the 33 companies that
downloaded the RFP, eight proposals were received, seven of which were qualified
proposers. Staff from Brea and La Habra interviewed all seven companies to determine their



proposers. Staff from Brea and La Habra interviewed all seven companies to determine their
ability to perform the work required at competitive rates. After evaluating items such as
appearance of equipment, company's uniform policy, references, quality of work in the field,
proposal quality and interview results, staff ranked the companies as follows:

1. S. C. Yamamoto, Inc.
2. Nieves Landscape, Inc.
3. Mariposa Landscapes, Inc. 
4. Complete Landscape Care, Inc. 
5. Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc.
6. Priority Landscape Services, LLC.
7. Merchants Landscape Services, Inc. 

During the negotiation phase of the process done via Zoom, Merchants Landscape Services,
Inc. and Nieves Landscape, Inc. withdrew their proposals as they had proposed on the entire
scope of work and failed to propose on the individual fee schedules as instructed in the RFP.
Complete Landscape Care, Inc. also withdrew their proposal for insurance reasons. From the
remaining list of qualified proposers, the City of Brea selected S.C. Yamamoto for six out of
the ten areas of work, selected Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. for three areas, and Mariposa
Landscapes, Inc. for one area. La Habra decided not to award contracts at this time, and is
going to take the information from RFP under advisement for possible award of contracts in
the near future. 

S. C. Yamamoto embraced the spirit of the RFP for the volume of work and offered pricing
10.5% lower than their next lowest proposer. They are also currently doing park maintenance
work for the City of La Habra and La Habra has been satisfied with their work. Tropical Plaza
Nursery, Inc. has been Brea's primary landscaping contractor for many years, and their
pricing had incremental increases to accommodate minimum wage increases. Annual pricing
for Brea contracts is as follows:

Agreement/Contractor
New

Contract
Price

Current
Contract
Price

Difference

Parks Mowing - SC Yamamoto $68,040 $75,833 ($7,793)
Landscape Maintenance at City Facilities/Trails -
Mariposa Landscapes, Inc. $92,196 - -

Landscape Maintenance at Medians/Entry Markers
and Greenbelts - SC Yamamoto (Currently combined
with City Facilities/Trails shown in savings)

$139,560 $299,399 ($67,643)

Landscape Maintenance at City Reservoir Sites -
Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. $18,996 $17,063 $1,933

Landscape Maintenance at the Gateway Center -
Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. $16,440 $15,187 $1,253

Landscape Maintenance in Maintenance District 1 - S.
C. Yamamoto, Inc. $12,480 $14,712 ($2,232)

Landscape Maintenance in Maintenance District 3 - S.
C. Yamamoto, Inc. $21,120 $24,961 ($3,841)



Landscape Maintenance in Maintenance District 5 -
Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. $31,164 $29,971 $1,193

Landscape Maintenance in Maintenance District 6 - S.
C. Yamamoto, Inc. $60,000 $66,009 ($6,009)

Landscape Maintenance in Maintenance District 7 - S.
C. Yamamoto, Inc. $10,080 $13,207 ($3,127)

Total: $470,076 $556,342 ($86,266) 

As shown above, the City of Brea is looking to save approximately $86,266 per year by
executing the recommended contracts. Savings to the General Fund is $75,436. Contracts
that indicate increases have sufficient funding available. The initial term is four and one-half
years with three possible one-year extensions at the sole discretion of the City. Any potential
future CPI increases would be reviewed and approved by the Finance Committee. 

Based on a thorough review of the proposals submitted and the interview ranking and
references, it is recommended contracts be awarded to S. C. Yamamoto, Inc., Mariposa
Landscapes, Inc. and Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
One of City Council's top priorities is to continue regional partnerships with other agencies.
Staff issued a joint RFP with the City of La Habra in July of this year. The two cities
interviewed the seven proposers and based on the interviews, proposals and references,
staff is recommending contracts be awarded to S. C. Yamamoto, Inc., Mariposa Landscapes,
Inc. and Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. Funding is available in the following Funds for the per
year cost:

110-51-5141-4269: $68,040
110-51-5143-4269, 110-51-5148-4269, 361-51-5148-4269: $92,196
110-51-5143-4269: $139,560
420-51-5131-4249: $18,996
880-51-5113-4266: $16,440
341-51-5112-4266: $12,480
343-51-5112-4266: $21,120
345-51-5112-4266: $31,164
346-51-5112-4266: $60,000
347-51-5112-4266: $10,080

The current contracts in place for mowing at City parks, landscape maintenance at City
facilities, medians, greenbelts, The Tracks, the Gateway Center, City reservoir sites and
landscape maintenance in Maintenance Districts 1, 3, 5, 6 and 7 were all extended to allow
staff time to complete the RFP process.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager



William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Bill Bowlus, Public Works Superintendent
Concurrence:  Tony Olmos, P.E., Director of Public Works

Attachments
Agreement for Parks Mowing 
Agreement for Medians Greenbelts Entry Markers 
Agreement for City Reservoirs 
Agreement for Gateway Center 
Agreement for LLMD 1 
Agreement for LLMD 3 
Agreement for LLMD 5 
Agreement for LLMD 6 
Agreement for LLMD 7 
Agreement for City Facilities Trails 
Approved Insurance Tropical Plaza 
Approved Insurance SC Yamamoto 
Approved Insurance Mariposa 



 - 1 of 6 - 
2413420.4 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated [December 
1, 2020] for reference purposes and is executed by the City of Brea (“City”), a California 
municipal corporation, and [S.C. Yamamoto, Inc.] (“Contractor”), a [California] 
[Corporation].  Contractor’s CSLB license number is [699477].  Contractor’s DIR 
registration number is [1000015332]. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. The City desires to retain Contractor as an independent contractor to provide 
landscape maintenance services at the following City facility:  [Mowing at City Parks]. 

B. Contractor represents that it is fully qualified to perform such work by virtue of the 
training and experience of its personnel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Definitions.  In addition to the terms defined above, the following definitions shall 
apply for purposes of this Agreement: 

A. “Contract Administrator”:  Public Works Superintendent Bill Bowlus or a 
duly authorized designee. 

B. “Contract Amount”: [$Sixty-Eight Thousand, and Forty Dollars 
($68,040.00) per year]. 

C. “Fee Schedule”:  the fee schedule set forth in the attached Exhibit B. 

D. “Indemnitees”: the City and its officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers. 

E. “Insurance Requirements”:  the insurance requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit C. 

F. “Labor Code Requirements”:  the Labor Code requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit D. 

G. “Liabilities”:  actual, alleged, or threatened causes of action, claims, costs, 
damages, demands, expenses (including fees of accountants, attorneys, and other 
professionals), judgments, liens, losses, penalties, and proceedings of any nature 
whatsoever. 

H. “Services”:  the tasks set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 

2. Services. 





























































































































 - 1 of 6 - 
2413420.6 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated [December 
1, 2020] for reference purposes and is executed by the City of Brea (“City”), a California 
municipal corporation, and [Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc.] (“Contractor”), a [California] 
[Corporation].  Contractor’s CSLB license number is [519398].  Contractor’s DIR 
registration number is [1000024636]. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. The City desires to retain Contractor as an independent contractor to provide 
landscape maintenance services at the following City facility or Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District:  [City Reservoirs]. 

B. Contractor represents that it is fully qualified to perform such work by virtue of the 
training and experience of its personnel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Definitions.  In addition to the terms defined above, the following definitions shall 
apply for purposes of this Agreement: 

A. “Contract Administrator”:  Public Works Superintendent Bill Bowlus or a 
duly authorized designee. 

B. “Contract Amount”:  [$Eighteen Thousand, Nine Hundred and Ninety-Six 
Dollars ($18,996.00) per year]. 

C. “Fee Schedule”:  the fee schedule set forth in the attached Exhibit B. 

D. “Indemnitees”: the City and its officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers. 

E. “Insurance Requirements”:  the insurance requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit C. 

F. “Labor Code Requirements”:  the Labor Code requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit D. 

G. “Liabilities”:  actual, alleged, or threatened causes of action, claims, costs, 
damages, demands, expenses (including fees of accountants, attorneys, and other 
professionals), judgments, liens, losses, penalties, and proceedings of any nature 
whatsoever. 

H. “Services”:  the tasks set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 



































































 - 1 of 6 - 
2413420.6 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated [December 
1, 2020] for reference purposes and is executed by the City of Brea (“City”), a California 
municipal corporation, and [Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc.] (“Contractor”), a [California] 
[Corporation].  Contractor’s CSLB license number is [519398].  Contractor’s DIR 
registration number is [1000024636]. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. The City desires to retain Contractor as an independent contractor to provide 
landscape maintenance services at the following City facility or Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District:  [Gateway Center]. 

B. Contractor represents that it is fully qualified to perform such work by virtue of the 
training and experience of its personnel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Definitions.  In addition to the terms defined above, the following definitions shall 
apply for purposes of this Agreement: 

A. “Contract Administrator”:  Public Works Superintendent Bill Bowlus or a 
duly authorized designee. 

B. “Contract Amount”:  [$Sixteen Thousand, Four Hundred and Forty Dollars 
($16,440.00)]. 

C. “Fee Schedule”:  the fee schedule set forth in the attached Exhibit B. 

D. “Indemnitees”: the City and its officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers. 

E. “Insurance Requirements”:  the insurance requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit C. 

F. “Labor Code Requirements”:  the Labor Code requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit D. 

G. “Liabilities”:  actual, alleged, or threatened causes of action, claims, costs, 
damages, demands, expenses (including fees of accountants, attorneys, and other 
professionals), judgments, liens, losses, penalties, and proceedings of any nature 
whatsoever. 

H. “Services”:  the tasks set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 





















































































 - 1 of 6 - 
2413420.6 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated [December 
1, 2020] for reference purposes and is executed by the City of Brea (“City”), a California 
municipal corporation, and [S.C. Yamamoto, Inc.] (“Contractor”), a [California] 
[Corporation].  Contractor’s CSLB license number is [699477].  Contractor’s DIR 
registration number is [1000015332]. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. The City desires to retain Contractor as an independent contractor to provide 
landscape maintenance services at the following City facility or Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District:  [Maintenance District 1]. 

B. Contractor represents that it is fully qualified to perform such work by virtue of the 
training and experience of its personnel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Definitions.  In addition to the terms defined above, the following definitions shall 
apply for purposes of this Agreement: 

A. “Contract Administrator”:  Public Works Superintendent Bill Bowlus or a 
duly authorized designee. 

B. “Contract Amount”:  [$ Twelve Thousand, Four Hundred and Eighty 
Dollars ($12,480.00)] per year. 

C. “Fee Schedule”:  the fee schedule set forth in the attached Exhibit B. 

D. “Indemnitees”: the City and its officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers. 

E. “Insurance Requirements”:  the insurance requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit C. 

F. “Labor Code Requirements”:  the Labor Code requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit D. 

G. “Liabilities”:  actual, alleged, or threatened causes of action, claims, costs, 
damages, demands, expenses (including fees of accountants, attorneys, and other 
professionals), judgments, liens, losses, penalties, and proceedings of any nature 
whatsoever. 

H. “Services”:  the tasks set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 



































































 - 1 of 6 - 
2413420.6 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated [December 
1, 2020] for reference purposes and is executed by the City of Brea (“City”), a California 
municipal corporation, and [S.C. Yamamoto, Inc.] (“Contractor”), a [California] 
[Corporation].  Contractor’s CSLB license number is [699477].  Contractor’s DIR 
registration number is [1000015332]. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. The City desires to retain Contractor as an independent contractor to provide 
landscape maintenance services at the following City facility or Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District:  [Maintenance District 3]. 

B. Contractor represents that it is fully qualified to perform such work by virtue of the 
training and experience of its personnel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Definitions.  In addition to the terms defined above, the following definitions shall 
apply for purposes of this Agreement: 

A. “Contract Administrator”:  Public Works Superintendent Bill Bowlus or a 
duly authorized designee. 

B. “Contract Amount”:  [$ Twenty One Thousand, One Hundred and Twenty 
Dollars ($21,120.00)] per year. 

C. “Fee Schedule”:  the fee schedule set forth in the attached Exhibit B. 

D. “Indemnitees”: the City and its officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers. 

E. “Insurance Requirements”:  the insurance requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit C. 

F. “Labor Code Requirements”:  the Labor Code requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit D. 

G. “Liabilities”:  actual, alleged, or threatened causes of action, claims, costs, 
damages, demands, expenses (including fees of accountants, attorneys, and other 
professionals), judgments, liens, losses, penalties, and proceedings of any nature 
whatsoever. 

H. “Services”:  the tasks set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 



































































 - 1 of 6 - 
2413420.6 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated [December 
1, 2020] for reference purposes and is executed by the City of Brea (“City”), a California 
municipal corporation, and [Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc.] (“Contractor”), a [California] 
[Corporation].  Contractor’s CSLB license number is [519398].  Contractor’s DIR 
registration number is [1000024636]. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. The City desires to retain Contractor as an independent contractor to provide 
landscape maintenance services at the following City facility or Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District:  [Maintenance District 5]. 

B. Contractor represents that it is fully qualified to perform such work by virtue of the 
training and experience of its personnel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Definitions.  In addition to the terms defined above, the following definitions shall 
apply for purposes of this Agreement: 

A. “Contract Administrator”:  Public Works Superintendent Bill Bowlus or a 
duly authorized designee. 

B. “Contract Amount”:  [$Thirty-one Thousand, One Hundred and Sixty-four 
Dollars ($31,164.00) per year]. 

C. “Fee Schedule”:  the fee schedule set forth in the attached Exhibit B. 

D. “Indemnitees”: the City and its officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers. 

E. “Insurance Requirements”:  the insurance requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit C. 

F. “Labor Code Requirements”:  the Labor Code requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit D. 

G. “Liabilities”:  actual, alleged, or threatened causes of action, claims, costs, 
damages, demands, expenses (including fees of accountants, attorneys, and other 
professionals), judgments, liens, losses, penalties, and proceedings of any nature 
whatsoever. 

H. “Services”:  the tasks set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 



































































 - 1 of 6 - 
2413420.6 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated [December 
1, 2020] for reference purposes and is executed by the City of Brea (“City”), a California 
municipal corporation, and [S.C. Yamamoto, Inc.] (“Contractor”), a [California] 
[Corporation].  Contractor’s CSLB license number is [699477].  Contractor’s DIR 
registration number is [1000015332]. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. The City desires to retain Contractor as an independent contractor to provide 
landscape maintenance services at the following City facility or Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District:  [Maintenance District 6]. 

B. Contractor represents that it is fully qualified to perform such work by virtue of the 
training and experience of its personnel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Definitions.  In addition to the terms defined above, the following definitions shall 
apply for purposes of this Agreement: 

A. “Contract Administrator”:  Public Works Superintendent Bill Bowlus or a 
duly authorized designee. 

B. “Contract Amount”:  [$ Sixty Thousand Dollars ($60,000)] per year. 

C. “Fee Schedule”:  the fee schedule set forth in the attached Exhibit B. 

D. “Indemnitees”: the City and its officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers. 

E. “Insurance Requirements”:  the insurance requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit C. 

F. “Labor Code Requirements”:  the Labor Code requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit D. 

G. “Liabilities”:  actual, alleged, or threatened causes of action, claims, costs, 
damages, demands, expenses (including fees of accountants, attorneys, and other 
professionals), judgments, liens, losses, penalties, and proceedings of any nature 
whatsoever. 

H. “Services”:  the tasks set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 

2. Services. 



































































 - 1 of 6 - 
2413420.6 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated [December 
1, 2020] for reference purposes and is executed by the City of Brea (“City”), a California 
municipal corporation, and [S.C. Yamamoto, Inc.] (“Contractor”), a [California] 
[Corporation].  Contractor’s CSLB license number is [699477].  Contractor’s DIR 
registration number is [1000015332]. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. The City desires to retain Contractor as an independent contractor to provide 
landscape maintenance services at the following City facility or Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District:  [Maintenance District 7]. 

B. Contractor represents that it is fully qualified to perform such work by virtue of the 
training and experience of its personnel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Definitions.  In addition to the terms defined above, the following definitions shall 
apply for purposes of this Agreement: 

A. “Contract Administrator”:  Public Works Superintendent Bill Bowlus or a 
duly authorized designee. 

B. “Contract Amount”:[$Ten Thousand, and Eighty Dollars ($10,080) per 
year]. 

C. “Fee Schedule”:  the fee schedule set forth in the attached Exhibit B. 

D. “Indemnitees”: the City and its officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers. 

E. “Insurance Requirements”:  the insurance requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit C. 

F. “Labor Code Requirements”:  the Labor Code requirements set forth in the 
attached Exhibit D. 

G. “Liabilities”:  actual, alleged, or threatened causes of action, claims, costs, 
damages, demands, expenses (including fees of accountants, attorneys, and other 
professionals), judgments, liens, losses, penalties, and proceedings of any nature 
whatsoever. 

H. “Services”:  the tasks set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 













































































































































ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

SHINS-1 OP ID: EK

10/26/2020

Elisa Kuehn
Brakke-Schafnitz Ins. Brokers
License #0K07568
28202 Cabot Road, Suite 600
Laguna Niguel, CA 92677-1251
Richard Kuehn

949-365-5128 949-313-3279
elisa.kuehn@sig.us

Depositors Insurance Company
Insurance Company of the WestShinsuke Clifford Yamamoto Inc

2031 Emery Avenue
La Habra, CA 90631 Amco Insurance Company

A X 1,000,000
X Y Y ACPGLDO3009834499 09/01/2020 09/01/2021 100,000

no coverage
X 1,000,000

2,000,000
X 2,000,000

1,000,000A
X Y Y ACPBAPD3009834499 09/01/2020 09/01/2021

X
X

X 2,000,000
X

C
ACPCAA3009834499 09/01/2020 09/01/2021 2,000,000

-0-
XB

Y WSD505782900 10/26/2020 10/26/2021 1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

RE: All Operations on behalf of the City of Brea related to Landscape       
Maint. It is agreed City of Brea is additional insd  as required by written 
contract per attached A/I End. CG20100413 & #CG20370413 & Primary Wording   
per attached CG20010413. It is agreed Work Comp Waiver applies in favor of  
City of Brea Endorsement has been ordered.

CITYBRE

City of Brea
545 N. Berry Street
Brea, CA 92821

949-365-5128

42587
27847
19100

HERBICIDE/PESTICI

nicolea
Approved



POLICY NUMBER: COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
 CG 20 37 04 13 
 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 
 

CG 20 37 04 13 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 Page 1 of 1  
 

ADDITIONAL INSURED – OWNERS, LESSEES OR  
CONTRACTORS – COMPLETED OPERATIONS 

 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

 
SCHEDULE 

 

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s) Or Organization(s) 

 

Location and Description Of Completed Operations 

 

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations. 

 

A. Section II – Who Is An Insured is amended to 
include as an additional insured the person(s) or 
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only 
with respect to liability for "bodily injury" or 
"property damage" caused, in whole or in part, by 
"your work" at the location designated and 
described in the Schedule of this endorsement 
performed for that additional insured and 
included in the "products-completed operations 
hazard". 

However:  

 1. The insurance afforded to such additional 
insured only applies to the extent permitted 
by law; and  

 2. If coverage provided to the additional insured 
is required by a contract or agreement, the 
insurance afforded to such additional insured 
will not be broader than that which you are  

required by the contract or agreement to provide 
for such additional insured. 

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these 
additional insureds, the following is added to 
Section III – Limits Of Insurance:  

If coverage provided to the additional insured is 
required by a contract or agreement, the most we 
will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the 
amount of insurance: 

 1. Required by the contract or agreement; or  

 2. Available under the applicable Limits of 
Insurance shown in the Declarations;  

whichever is less.  

This endorsement shall not increase the applicable 
Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations. 

All terms and conditions apply unless modified by this endorsement. 

 

 
 Blanket Additional Insured Agreed 

  Any location (s) when you have agreed in written contract, agreement or permit that 
  person or organization be added as additional insured 

ACPGLDO3009834499

 Shinsuke Clifford Yamamoto, Inc.
Policy Period: 9/1/20 to 9/1/21



ACPGLDO3009834499

Shinsuke Clifford Yamamoto, Inc.
Policy Period: 9/1/20 to 9/1/21

                                                                      

Blanket Additional Insured Agreed



 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

 CG 20 01 04 13 

 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 
 

CG 20 01 04 13 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012  Page 1 of 1  
 

PRIMARY AND NONCONTRIBUTORY –  
OTHER INSURANCE CONDITION 

 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:  

 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

 

The following is added to the Other Insurance 
Condition and supersedes any provision to the 
contrary: 

Primary And Noncontributory Insurance  

This insurance is primary to and will not seek 
contribution from any other insurance available 
to an additional insured under your policy 
provided that: 

(1) The additional insured is a Named Insured 
under such other insurance; and  

(2) You have agreed in writing in a contract or 
agreement that this insurance would be 
primary and would not seek contribution 
from any other insurance available to the 
additional insured. 

All terms and conditions of this policy apply unless modified by this endorsement. 

Shinsuke Clifford Yamamoto, Inc.
Policy #ACPGLDO30009834499
Policy Period: 9/1/20 to 9/1/21

EKUEHN
Highlight



 
 
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY                                     WC 99 06 34 
 

                    (Ed. 8-00) 
 

 

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT - BLANKET 
 
 
 

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not 
enforce our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the 
extent that you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us). 
 
The additional premium for this endorsement shall be 2% of the total California Workers’ Compensation premium 
otherwise due. 
 

Schedule 
 
 

  Person or Organization  Job Description 
 
 
  ANY PERSON / ORG  ALL CA OPERATIONS 
  WHEN REQUIRED BY 
  WRITTEN CONTRACT 
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This endorsement changes the policy to which it is attached and is effective on the date issued unless otherwise stated. 
(The information below is required only when this endorsement is issued subsequent to preparation of the policy.) 

 
Endorsement Effective 10/26/2020  Policy No. WSD 5057829 00  Endorsement No. 
 
Insured Shinsuke Clifford Yamamoto Inc        Premium    
 
Insurance Company  INSURANCE COMPANY OF THE WEST 
   
   Countersigned By ________________________________________ 
WC 99 06 34 
(Ed. 8-00) 



nicolea
Approved





SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

$

$

800 Wilshire Blvd., Second Floor
Global Risk, LLC

Cert ID 308

1 Civic Center Circle

Sentry Casualty Company 28460

11/09/2020

6232 Santos Diaz St.

Y

tmason@globalriskcap.com

YA X

Tami  Mason

Los Angeles CA 90017

Brea CA 92821

Irwindale CA 91702

(213) 550-2253 (213) 550-2258

            

            

            

            

   1,000,000

            

   1,000,000

            

   1,000,000

            

            

            

            

            

04/01/2020 04/01/202190-20720-01 00 191

            

            

          

            

            

            

City of Brea

RE: All operations on behalf of the City of Brea

Mariposa Landscapes, Inc.

            

Page 1 of 1

nicolea
Approved























SENTRY CASUALTY COMPANY
Carrier Code No. 37877

WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY

POLICY NUMBER: 90-20720-01 00 191

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for
an injury covered by this policy. We will not enforce our right
against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This
agreement applies only to the extent that you perform work under
a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement
from us.)

This agreement shall not operate directly or indirectly to benefit
any one not named in the Schedule.

Schedule

"ALL WRITTEN CONTRACTS PROVIDED SUCH CONTRACT WAS MADE PRIOR TO LOSS"

WC 00 03 13 (Ed. 04-84)

Copyright 1983 National Council on Compensation Insurance.

MAR 90-20720-01 00 191 MARIPOSA LANDSCAPES INC
03-27-19
PAGE 001



  4. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 11/24/2020

SUBJECT: Orange County Transportation Authority Annual Measure M2 Expenditure Report

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt Resolution

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
On November 7, 2006, voters approved Renewed Measure M, which is commonly referred to
as M2.  M2 is a 30 year program extension of the original Measure M (1991-2011) to fund
countywide transportation facility and service improvements by a transactions and use tax of
one-half of one percent (1/2%).  M2 requires that each jurisdiction adopt an annual
expenditure report to account for funds expended that satisfy the Measure M Maintenance of
Effort (MOE) requirement and expenditures of all activities funded with M2 revenues within
six (6) months of the jurisdiction’s fiscal year end. 

Each year, the City must provide specific documentation to the Orange County
Transportation Authority (OCTA) in order to maintain Measure M2 eligibility for local fair
share and competitive grant funding.  OCTA is the local transportation authority responsible
for administering proceeds of the M2 sales tax.  The City of Brea routinely applies for
competitive funding through the Comprehensive Transportation Funding Program (CTFP),
which is a component of M2.  The CTFP brings a number of competitive grant programs
through M2 under one set of procedures and guidelines.  M2 funds enable the City to
undertake significant capital projects that improve the transportation and circulation system in
Brea.
 
In June 2020, the City Council approved and staff submitted all required documentation for
the annual M2 eligibility requirements for FY 2020-21.  As mentioned previously,
this Measure M2 Expenditure Report is required to be submitted within six (6) months of
year-end to complete our eligibility requirements.  OCTA staff has reviewed a draft of this
report and all attachments and provided preliminary approval.  By adopting this resolution,
the City will maintain its compliance with this requirement. 

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
Continued compliance with the M2 Maintenance of Effort requirement will enable the City of
Brea to continue being eligible for Local Fair Share and competitive grant funding.  This will
have no negative impact to the General Fund.



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Respectfully Submitted:  William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Warren Coleman, Sr. Management Analyst
Concurrence: Michael Ho, P.E., City Engineer / Deputy Director of Public Works
                       Tony Olmos, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Attachments
Resolution 
Expenditure Report 



1

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA, 
CONCERNING THE MEASURE M2 EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 
THE CITY OF BREA

A. RECITALS:

(i) Local jurisdictions are required to meet eligibility

requirements and submit eligibility verification packages to Orange County 

Transportation Authority (OCTA) in order to remain eligible to receive M2 funds.

(ii) Local jurisdictions are required to adopt an annual Expenditure

Report as part of one of the eligibility requirements.

(iii) Local jurisdictions are required to account for Net Revenues,

developer/traffic impact fees, and funds expended by local jurisdiction in the 

Expenditure Report that satisfy the Maintenance of Effort requirements; and

(iv) The Expenditure Report shall include all Net Revenue fund

balances, interest earned and expenditures identified by type and program or 

project; and

(v) The Expenditure Report must be adopted and submitted to the

OCTA each year within six months of the end of the local jurisdiction’s fiscal year 

to be eligible to receive Net Revenues as part of M2.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND 

RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Brea does hereby inform the OCTA 

that:



2

1. The M2 Expenditure Report is in conformance with the template 

provided in the Measure M2 Eligibility Guidelines and accounts for Net Revenues 

including interest earned, expenditures during the fiscal year and balances at the 

end of fiscal year.

2. The M2 Expenditure Report is hereby adopted by the City of Brea.

3. The City of Brea Administrative Services Director is hereby authorized

to sign and submit the M2 Expenditure Report to OCTA for the fiscal year ending 

June 30, 2019.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of December 2020.

Marty Simonoff, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



3

I, Lilian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Council of the 

City of Brea, held on the 15th day of December 2020 by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ATTEST:
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk

DATE: _______________________________













  5. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 11/24/2020

SUBJECT: Annual Development Impact Fee Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file report.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The City Council established and adopted various Development Impact Fees in 1995 to pay
for necessary infrastructure improvements, as well as infrastructure needed to support new
development projects within Brea.  These included Water, Traffic, Fire and Dispatch Impact
Fees.  An annual review of fees occurs with the budget process, with fee updates made as
governed by the terms of the applicable impact fee ordinance or resolution. 

Government Code § 66006, commonly referred to as AB1600, requires municipalities that
impose Development Impact Fees undertake an annual accounting of such fees within 180
days after the close of the fiscal year and make this report available to the public.  The report
is to provide the beginning and ending balances for the fiscal year, the fees, interest income,
expenditures, and any refunds pursuant to Government Code § 66001(f).  In addition, for the
fifth fiscal year following the first deposit into the account or fund, and every five years
thereafter, the City is required to make all findings with respect to that portion of the account
or fund remaining unexpended.  All Development Impact Fees collected by the City of Brea
are committed to capital projects or to finance infrastructure improvements. 
 
Some of the needs for capital facilities to accommodate new growth identified during past
impact fee nexus studies have been addressed by completing capital projects and
purchasing specified equipment and facilities.  Many of the Traffic and Water system
improvements identified as necessary to accommodate future growth in the City have not
been completed.  The program of capital projects to meet those needs continues to make
progress annually.   



SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
Traffic, Water, Dispatch and Fire Impact Fees have realized revenues and incurred
expenditures as detailed in the Annual Report for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2020.  This
item has no General Fund impact.
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:    Warren Coleman, Senior Management Analyst
Concurrence:   Michael Ho, P.E. Deputy Director of Public Works/City Engineer
                        Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
Annual Impact Fee Report 



CITY OF BREA
DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE PROGRAM

Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Prepared on 11/6/20

Pursuant to Government Code Section 66006, the following information contains information that is required 
to compile the annual report for Development Impact Fees. There were no refunds related to water impact 
fees, traffic impact fees, dispatch impact fees, or fire impact fees made pursuant to subdivision (e) and (f) of 
Section 66001.

Water Impact Fees (Fund 541) was established in order to offset new development projects within the City 
and its sphere-of-influence.  These fees are necessary to ensure that adequate water infrastructure and 
facilities are provided to new development projects.  

Amount of Fee
District 1, All Zones - $416 per 1” equivalent meter
District 2, Zone 790 & Below - $3,264 per 1” equivalent meter
District 2, Zone 900 - $23,838 per 1” equivalent meter
District 2, Zone 1050 & Above - $86,700 per 1” equivalent meter
District 3, Zone 790 & Below - $416 per 1” equivalent meter
District 3, Zone 1000 - $16,566 per 1” equivalent meter
District 3, Zone 1200 - $18,916 per 1” equivalent meter
District 3, Zone 1400 & Above - $17,972 per 1” equivalent meter

The beginning balance was $1,013,854.69 and the ending balance was $1,058,777.85. The fees collected 
were $61,022.30 and the interest earned was $12,979.55.  There were no funds uncommitted.

For fiscal year 2019-20, $9,587.84 was spent on administrative/operational costs and there were project 
expenditures of $19,490.85 on CIP 7932 which is the Reclaimed Water Conversion Project.

Traffic Impact Fees (Fund 540) was established to offset new traffic impacts and finance construction of 
new traffic improvements caused by new development projects within Brea, including areas within its sphere 
of influence.

Land Use Category Unit of Development Fee
Low Density Residential
(Up to 6 d.u. per acre)

Per dwelling unit $1,974

Med. Density Residential
(7 to 12 d.u. per acre)

Per dwelling unit $1,453

High Density Residential
(13 d.u. per acre & over)

Per dwelling unit $1,203

Gen. and MU Commercial Per gross square foot $2.35
Regional Commercial Per gross square foot $2.24
Office/Industrial Per gross square foot $1.25
Other Per trip end $89



2 | P a g e
Nexus Program Annual Report
For FY 2019-20

Traffic Impact Fees (Continued) 

The beginning balance in this fund was $6,470,296.46 for the fiscal year with an ending balance of
$7,306,878.55. Per the 2011 Nexus Study, the fair share amount set aside for use on the SR-57 and Lambert 
Interchange project was set at $12,650,000.  Of this amount, the balance as of June 30, 2020 was $3,146,017.  
The fees collected were $952,849.75, the interest earned was $72,549.38 and there were miscellaneous 
revenues of $19,524.17.  There were no funds uncommitted.

For fiscal year 2019-20, $85,109.29 was spent on administrative/operational costs and $123,231.92 was 
spent in project expenditures. The project expenditures are as follows:

Project Expenditures
Project 7276 Lambert Road & Puente St. Intersection $6,241.93
Project 7278 Imperial Hwy & Berry St Intersection $81,399.68
Project 7306 SR 57 & Imperial Hwy Interchange $20,586.06
Project 7709    Birch Street Traffic Signal Synchronization $13,769.12
Project 7714    Imperial Hwy Traffic signal Synchronization $1,235.13
Total Impact Fee Expenditures $123,231.92

Dispatch Impact Fees (Fund 543) was established by Ordinance 968 to offset new dispatch/communications 
impacts and finance acquisition, installation and/or construction of new dispatch/communications facilities 
necessitated by new development projects within Brea, including portions of its sphere of influence when 
annexed into the City.

Dispatch impact fee is $55.00 for each dwelling unit.

The beginning balance in this fund was $18,621.85 with an ending balance of $40,984.41. The fees 
collected were $29,320 and interest earned was $468.41. There were no funds uncommitted.

For fiscal year 2019-20, $7,672.35 was spent on administrative/operational costs and $0.00 was spent in 
project expenditures. 

Fire Impact Fee (Fund 542) was established to fund the cost of building a fire station and purchasing new 
fire engines and equipment required to serve new development.

Fire Impact Fees
Residential
Single Family $1,029
Multifamily $731

Nonresidential
Commercial $191
Office $267
Industrial $138

The beginning balance in this fund was $573,995.17 with an ending balance of $931,933.89. The fees 
collected were $534,073 and the interest earned was $12,040.14. There were no funds uncommitted.



3 | P a g e
Nexus Program Annual Report
For FY 2019-20

Fire Impact Fees (continued)

For fiscal year 2019-20, $16,867 was spent on administrative/operational costs and $171,306.44 was spent 
on project expenditures.

4249-Cad RMS Program Setup $20,018.96
4639-Epic 3 Direct Interface Radio $24,971.06
4442-Philips Heartsmart CPR $7,205.25
4219-Motorola All Band Radios $119,111.17
Total $171,306.44


	Agenda
	 Item 2 - November 10, 2020 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes 
	Att1_11-10-2020 Draft Minutes
	 Item 3 - Receive Proposals and Award Multiple Contracts for Landscape Maintenance Services in Various Locations in the City of Brea
	Att1_Agreement for Parks Mowing
	Att2_Agreement for Medians Greenbelts Entry Markers
	Att3_Agreement for City Reservoirs
	Att4_Agreement for Gateway Center
	Att5_Agreement for LLMD 1
	Att6_Agreement for LLMD 3
	Att7_Agreement for LLMD 5
	Att8_Agreement for LLMD 6
	Att9_Agreement for LLMD 7
	Att10_Agreement for City Facilities Trails
	Att11_Approved Insurance Tropical Plaza
	Att12_Approved Insurance SC Yamamoto
	Att13_Approved Insurance Mariposa
	 Item 4 - Orange County Transportation Authority Annual Measure M2 Expenditure Report
	Att1_Resolution
	Att2_Expenditure Report
	 Item 5 - Annual Development Impact Fee Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020
	Att1_Annual Impact Fee Report

